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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 22, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Margita White

FROM: : Bill Casselman 3/

Referencing our telephone conversation today, I am enclosing an
information sheet on the request by Morton Halperin for certain
national security-related documents. Halperin has not as yet filed
suit, nor has a final determination be made with respect to his
request. Therefore, should the President receive any questions
on this subject, I would recommend that he merely reply that the
matter is under review by the appropriate agencies.

‘Enclosure

bBcc: Phil Buchen
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- EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

- OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

' MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. BUCHEN 7
MR. CASSELMAN ¥
MR. LAZARUS

SUBJECT : Freedom of Information Act Request for
Documents Relating to The Intelligence
Agencies '

Under the new amendments to the Freedom of Information Act,
we have received a request by Morton Halperin for documents
indicating the FY 76 Budget requests for the Central B
Intelligence Agency, the National Reconnaissance Office and
the Defense Intelligence Agency. He has also requested the
documents indicating the expenditures of public funds by -
these entities for FY 74. Apparently similar requests have
been made to other executive branch agencies.

We are in the process of contacting other agencies to insure
that there will be compatible responses to this request.

- We are also coordinating our efforts with the entities about -
whom the information is requested and with the Department

of Justice. . S

The new amendments present special problems for our response,.
including the in camera review provisions for classified .

"documents and the requirement that the document not merely — °
be classified, but that all parts of it are properly

classified. When the President vetoed these amendments, he
cited as one basis for his action the questionable consti-
tutionality of this provision. We shall consider that

history as we formulate our response to the request, as well

as the apparent viability of the use of other exemptions
provided in the Act. .

Under the amendments, the ten days we have to reply to the
request will expire on March 5. ‘

GA i Y. Vehslo
William M. Nichols '
Acting General Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 4, 1975

Dear Mr, Jordan:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information request of
February 28, 1975, for documents of the President's Cabinet
Task Force on Oil Import Control.

I am informed by White House Counsel that all of those documents
are within the custody of the National Archives, and that your
request should, therefore, be directed to the Archivist.

Sincerely,

James E, Connor
Secretary to the Cabinet

Mr. Robert E. Jordan, III
Steptoe & Johnson

1250 Connecticut Avenue
Washington, D, C. 20036


































e S

-

THE WHITE HOUSE W
WASHINGTON ’
March 17, 1975

De_ar Ms, Cheshire:

This is in response to your letter of March 3, 1975, ret_;eived by this
office on March 4, requesting (1) "a list of dorors and amounts con-

- tributed to the Committee for the Preservation of the White House

since its formation, " and (2) "a list of expenditures by that Committee,
along with the names and addresses of all persons to whom payment
was made for any purchase or service."

You have stated in your letter that your request is being made pursuant
to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S,C. 522). As you may know,

there is a substantial legal question as to whether the Act applies to the
White House and/or component units thereof. -

Notwithstanding this question, I am advised that at its recent meeting

on March 11 the Comrittee approved the issuance of a comprehensive
report of its activities for the period 1969 through 1974. The report

of the Committee will also contain an appendix detailing the income

and expenditures of the Committee for the previous five years. This
report, which is customarily issued following a change of Administration,
should contain all of the information you have requested with the exception
of the addresses of persons to whom payment was made for any purchase
or service, - o ’

I am informed that the Committee has no separate list of the addresses
of those to whom payment was made for either purchases or services.
However, thé Committee will be pleased to assist you in obtaining such
information, The report, which has been in preparation for several
months, is expected to be completed on or about April 1, We will make
it available to you at that time, :

With respect to existing documents, which are the basis for the
Committee report, additional time is required to process your request.
This is necessary because the Committee files are, in part, files
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maintained by the Department of the Interior, National Park Service,
and the Committee must consult with NPS concerning the possible
release of this data. Therefore, we are extending by 10 working

days the time in which to respond to your request with respect to any
existing records.

Sincerely,

./\

arry Speakes
Assistant Press Secretary
1

Ms. Maxine Cheshire
The Washington Post
1150 15th Street, N. W,
Washington, D,C. 20005

becc: Phil Buc hen






















































